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URGENT/BY HAND

U September, 2012

To,

The Principal -

Mahatma Edugation Societj

Pillai's HOC College of Architecture,
HOCL Educational Campus,

HOC Colony, Rasayani,

Vai.Panvel,

. DistRaigad- 410.207.

Sub;- Permission for variation in intake for Bachelor of Architecture with (40-30)
students from the academic year 2012-13,

Ref:- 1) CAI5/Academic-MH54, dated 2™
Deihi~116 663, - - -
2) wmE Profr %, AEEr-3083/9%. RE(mI-) /=%, R, 30 9w, 083, HETUSZ, e,
HATRH RRR wa=T, Hag - Yoo o033 ..
3) W I YRR R0/, R Y st ReR, 1 Rreror wureEy,
“HERTS, T9l, Ha$- Yoo oof, Co :

June, 20‘12, Council of Architecture, New

Sir, '

This has reference to your letter dated 30" June, 2012, requesting to grant
permission for variation in intake for Bachelor of Architecture with (40-80) students from
the academic year 2012-13,

In this connection, | am directed to inform you that considering the permission
granted by the above mentioned authorities in the reference to your college for variation
in intake for Bachelor of Architecture with (40-80) students from the academic year
2012-13. The permission has been granted to your college as per provision made
under Section 87 of the Maharashtra Universities Act, 1994 for variation in. intake for
Bachelor of Architecture with (40-80). students for the academic year 2012-13, on
permanently “No_Grant Basis”, subject to fulfilment of the terms and conditions
mentioned in the Government Resolution and the satisfactory report of the Local Inquiry
Committee appointed by the University. '

Further, the college has to abide the Rules, Regulations, Ordinances and
Statutes etc. of the University of Mumbai and submit the proposal for continuation of

affiliation immediately, as per University Circular No. Aff./Recog./tCC/2012-13/1 7, dated
24" August, 2012. \ .

Yours faithfully,

for REGISTRAR
University of Mumbai
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